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~ Cathy Barcomb
~.Nevada Commission for the Preservation of Wild Horses

255 West Moana Lane, Suit 207a
- Reno, NV 89509

Dear Cathy:

I'hope you have had the opportunity to review the information Steve Surian sent you regarding
management of wild horses and burros on the Eagle Lake Resource Area’s Twin Peaks Allotment.
In response to the concerns you raised at our January 13 meeting, the Bureau of Land Management
will not be gathering wild horses in this allotment until we have had the opportunity to review

carrying capacity.

Any future decisions to gather wild horses and burros in the Twin Peaks Allotment will be issued
in the form of a BLM Multiple Use Decision. '

Please contact me at (916) 257-0456 if you have further questions or concerns. Thank you for
your continuing interest in management of this allotment. Ilook forward to continuing to work

with you.

Sincerely,

' Area Manager
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